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Dated: November 3, 2017 

 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN 
YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFP. 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Can we include 11x17 pages, and if so, do they count as one or two pages? 

 Answer:  We understand 11x17 pages may be needed for certain circumstances 
(ie. Matrices).  They will count as one page, as noted in Question 5 of Addendum 
#1. 

 

2.  Section 4 – Project References: Please confirm you’re looking for up to 5 
projects total and not up to 5 projects per category. 

 Answer:  We are asking for a total of 5 project references. 

 

3. SLBE Participation – do we need to include named SLBE partners with this 
submittal or make commitment that if selected will then team with SLBE 
firms that can support the services as requested? 

 Answer:  SLBE utilization is encouraged and note that in Divison 2, Section 3:  
Proposal Submittals, Subcontractor Affidavit Forms are required for any 
subcontractor included in the proposal.  

 
4. On behalf of Jacobs, we would like to ask the following questions 

regarding the Proposal Submission instructions on page 1-2.3 of the RFP: 

a) Please clarify if the original proposal should be bound or unbound.  

Answer: The proposal should be bound. 

 
b) Please clarify how many copies of billing rate schedule should be 

included. 
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Answer: One copy of the billing rate schedule must be in a sealed separate 
envelope and placed within the completed sealed RFP submittal package.    

 

 

 

_________________________________ ___________________________________ 
                       SIGNATURE             COMPANY NAME 

 

 
__________________________________ 

                  DATE 


